SAMUEL CHUKWUBUNNA OKEKE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER No 2 Umudim, Dockville estate, Badore, Lekki Ajah, Eti-Osa, Lagos, Nigeria. Skype live:10b8c1e36f9feffb Email samwize.inc@gmail.com Phone number 07068962708, 09071142337 Linked URL https://linkedin.com/in/samuel-okeke GitHub https://github.com/samwizzy

SUMMARY

He is a seasoned and highly experienced full-stack developer with over 8 years experience, and he likes to pride himself in the knowledge of web development ecosystems among other things. He indeed finds solace in frontend development because it's his forte. Though, If he isn't learning a new technology or building on an already existing skill, chances are he's playing games that strengthen the brain muscle.

Samuel has a strong talent for coaching junior developers on web development techniques. If there is anything he's appraised by, it's his concise code quality skill that makes developers find his code friendly and easy to interpret.

He is a fine team player, thorough with project quality that he enforces that best practices are applied. He has a good grasp of CSS3, JavaScript, PHP and a lot more.

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- HTML
- CSS3
- JAVASCRIPT
- TYPESCRIPT
- JQUERY
- MYSQL
- ORACLE 11G
- MARIADB
- REDIS
- MONGODB
- AWS LAMBDA

- AWS AMPLIFY
- PHP / LARAVEL
- DOCKER
- FIREBASE
- GRAPHQL
- REST API
- AIRTABLE
- CONTENTFUL
- GITHUB / GITLAB
- BITBUCKET
- BOOTSTRAP

- REACTJS
- REACT NATIVE
- ANGULAR
- NGRX
- RXJS
- VUE
- GATSBY
- NEXTJS
- JEST / ENZYMES
- REACT TESTING LIBRARY
- REDUX / REDUX TOOLKIT

- AWS EC2
- AWS S3
- AWS CLOUDFRONT
- AWS API GATEWAY
- AWS ROUTE 53
- AWS DYNAMODB

EXPERIENCES

FRONT-END DEVELOPER, 2021 (Contract)

Intelligent Innovations, Lekki phase 1, Lagos

- Reconcile the codebase to meet the convention provided in the framework documentation.
- UI conversion from provided figma screens.
- Configure a dynamic routing for application sectors.
- Design, develop and implement software applications based on analyzed requirements and business logic.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, 2019 - 2021

Optisoft Technology, Marina, Lagos Island, Lagos

- Design and update layouts to meet usability and performance requirements.
- Created powerful Content Management Systems to serve as an interface for clients.
- Collaborate with Frontend developers, representing the web team to establish project goals, projections and milestones.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER, 2018 — 2019 (Contract)

Union Bank, Marina, Lagos Island, Lagos

- Collaborate with stakeholders during development processes to decide on patterns, designs & best ideas for UI solutions.
- Working in an Agile-driven environment to effectively maintain project timelines and actualize project tasks.
- Ensure that the application is compatible with multiple browsers.
- Design the frontend UI with functionalities that suits the administrative structure that will better make work flexible for the administrators.

- MATERIALIZE CSS
- TAILWIND CSS
- BULMA CSS
- MATERIAL-UI
- SEMANTIC UI
- ANT DESIGN

- POSTMAN / INSOMNIA
- PHOTOSHOP /
- ILLUSTRATOR
- BACKBONEJS
- MICROSOFT OFFICE

LEAD WEB DEVELOPER, 2015 - 2018

Pagepedia Inc, Victoria Island, Lagos

- Develop functional digital design concepts across various platforms to strengthen company brand and identity.
- Oversaw technical web issues and troubleshooting requests to resolve surfaced problems.
- Continuous modification and deployment of the company's applications.

WEB DEVELOPER, 2014 — 2015

IMT Technology, Ikeja, Lagos

- Multi-task across multiple focuses to generate project results and meet deadlines and organizational expectations.
- Research new technologies, software packages and hardware products for use in website projects.
- Tutoring students on the fundamentals of web development using HTML5, CSS, PHP & Javascript.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Bachelor of Science: Business Management University of Nigeria — Nsukka, Enugu State

Feb 2006 — July 2010

High School Diploma St Mark College — Oko-Oba, Agege, Lagos

Feb 2000 — July 2005

COURSES

Oracle Database Administration 11G Web Development